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June 18, 2024

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Valeant Pharmaceuticals Int’l, Inc. v. Zachary Silbersher, No. 23-1093
Dear Clerk Harris,

I represent respondent Zachary Silbersher in the above-captioned matter. The
petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on April 4, 2024. The Court
requested a response on May 2, 2024, with a due date of June 3, 2024. On June 3,
2024, this Court granted a motion to extend the time to file the response to and
including July 3, 2024.

Respondent respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, a
further extension of time to and including August 9, 2024, to file the brief in
opposition. This is the second request for an extension of time.

Counsel for petitioner consents to this request.

The extension is warranted because the press of other business, including
briefing deadlines and filing deadlines for multiple civil complaints, will make
preparation of the brief in opposition by the current deadline difficult. This extension
is also being sought, in part, as an accommodation to counsel for petitioner, who has
other professional and personal obligations that would make preparation of a reply
brief difficult in early July. No prejudice or material alteration to the Court’s schedule
will result from this extension because, whether it is granted or not, the petition will
be distributed in time for consideration at the conference on September 30, 2024.

Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Tejinder Singh



